
Clarifications:
Addendum No. 1 


RFP 20-07 Exterior LED Lighting Upgrades
Date: 11/11/2020

Date:  January 26, 2016	



1. Question:  Is it okay to bid alternative fixtures for the top of the light poles?

Answer:  Contractors are required to bid what is specified in “Request for Proposal No. 20-07” and then bid alternative fixtures as they would like as a separate Alternative.  This will allow the proposal evaluation process to compare apples to apples and then consider options/alternatives separately.

2. Question: Should we include photo-cells on our new LED light fixtures?

Answer:  Do not include photo cells in your base bid proposal as features on the poles.  

3. Question:  It seems that the part number on line item no. 3 in appendix D is for a new light pole?

Answer:  RAB Part No. ALED5T78 is for a new light fixture per the following found at this link:

https://www.rablighting.com/product/ALED5T78

See the next page
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4. Question:  How should the new fixture be connected to the existing poles?

Answer:  The new light fixtures shall use adapters to connect to the existing light poles to match existing poles and be done to provide an aesthetically pleasing appearance and a secure, long-lasting, and solidly supported final installation.  Light fixtures shall not be lose, crooked, or at an angle after installation. 

5. Question:  Some of the light poles are not straight and appear to be at an angle.  Do you expect these poles to be straightened out somehow?

Answer:  If there is a way to add stainless steel washers or filler plates to level the light poles, please include this work and note it in your proposal.

6. Question:  Do Contractors need to provide a schedule with their quotes?

Answer:  Yes, please provide a preliminary schedule if the project is awarded by November 30, 2020.  Please verify the lead-time of the fixtures.

7. Question:  Do Contractors need to fill out an Agreement for Services contract form and submit it with their proposals?

Answer:  No.  If you can provide it with your proposal, great.  

8. Question:  Do Contractors need to provide cut sheets for all products used in the project?

Answer:  Yes for the light fixtures, pole adapters, and bollard fixtures.

9. Question:  Do Contractors need to provide a photo metric study of the campus:

Answer:  Yes, provide a photo-metric study before and after.  Note exactly where the readings are being recorded so the values represent accurate improvements in the lighting levels.

10. Question:  Does the installation need to be done by a licensed Contractor?

Answer:  Yes, by a licensed Contractor in the State of California.  Provide a copy of the license with proposal.

11. Clarification:  Contractors are expected to note any exceptions, exclusions, and assumptions in their proposals.

12. Question:  Does the College want to keep the 5,000 Kelvin light frequency for new fixtures?

Answer:  Yes

13. Clarification:  The Contractor is expected to provide verification of the type of sealed, weather-tight wiring connectors with product cut-sheets.  

14. Question:  Should the Contractor replace the broken and damaged light pole base covers?

Answer:  Yes, replace all light pole base covers.  Field measure as needed.  Match the existing light pole finish.  Typical all light pole bases.

15. Question:  Should the bollard light lens covers be replaced?  

Answer:  Yes, please replace the existing lens covers with new non-yellowing, long-life, clear covers to match existing bollards lens covers.

16. Question:  Should the Contractor replace the wiring in the poles and bollards?

Answer:  Yes, from the base to the fixture provide and install new wiring.

17. What should the contractor do if the light pole base is broken or structurally compromised?

Answer: If this is the case, the contractor shall bring it to the attention of the Maintenance staff.  If there is another pole at the campus, and it can be used for this location, then the contractor shall remove the old existing damage pole and replace it with the spare pole.  If not, then the contractor shall purchase and install a new light pole.  All of this work in this question would be covered by a change order at a later date.

18. Clarification:  Please see the attachment for additional information regarding the light pole adaptor connections.  Please provide the appropriate adapters for each type of light pole so that each fixture will be firmly secured, straight and true, and will not wobble around.  The finish of the adapter shall match the existing light poles and the new fixtures as much as possible.

19. Please include all assumptions, exceptions, exclusions, and clarifications in your proposals to provide a comprehensive project approach with all scope listed and described in your proposal.  Please be complete and thorough.
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High output LED pole top area ight with IS type V crcular distriution. Wide and
uniform 360 degree patter idea orlarge outdoor areas such as parking lts,

corporate parks, andretal setigs.
Color: Bronze

Technical Specifications

Listings

UL Listed:

Sutabe forwet locatons

IESNA LM-79 & IESNA LM.80 Testing:

RAB LED luminaires and LED components have
been tested by an independent laboratory in
accordance with IESNA LM-79 and LM.80.

DLC Listed:
“Tis product is o the Desiga Lights Consortium
(DL) Quaified Prociucts Listand s elgible for

rebates from DLC Member Ubitie. DLC Product
Code: PO0001705

LED Characteristics
LEDs:
6X13W high-output eng-lfe LEDs

Color Consistency:

7-step Macdam Ellpse binning to achieve
consistent fxture.to xture color

Project: Type:
Prepared By Date:
Driver Info LED Info
Type  ConstantCurrent  Watts 780
v onea ColorTemp 500K (Cool)
08 0amm Color Accuracy 73 CRI
v oam L70 ifespan 100,000 Hours
an oA Lumens 8335
Input Watts 827 Eficay 1008 imw

Weight 218 Ibs

LED colr temperature s warrantied o shift no
mare than 200K in color temperature over a 5-
year period

Color Uniformity:

RAB's range o Correlated Color Temperature
follows the guidelines of the American National
Standard for Specificationsfor the Chromaticky
of Sold Sate Lighing (55L) roducts, ANSI
cre377.2007.

Performance
Lifespan:

100,000 Hour LED Ifespan based on IES Lt 80
resils and TH-21 calculations.
Construction

1P Rating:

Ingres rotection rating of IP6 for dust and
water

Cold Weather Starting:
Minmum starting temperature s 40°C (40°F)

Maximum Ambient Temperature:
Suitablefor use i up to 40°C (104°F)
Effective Projected Area:

ea=12

Housing:

Precision de-cast luminum, Type V distrbution
Support Arms:

Extruded aluminum
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78W Type
5000K (Cool) 120v
8335 208V
1008 Im/W 2a0v
73CRI 277v
100,000 hours

Input Watts

ALED5T78

« IEStypeV (circular) distribution
«100,000-hour LED lifespan

« Compatible with standard 2 3/8" and 3" tenons
« “Air-Flow" fins for maximum heat dissipation

« 5-Year, No-Compromise Warranty

View Technical Specs >
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